Meeting Minutes
ELECTRICAL COMMISSION
500 East Capital Ave. Pierre
July 24, 2018 at 8:30 A M. CDT

President Sean Lyons called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. JJ Linn, Executive Director
called the roll. A quorum was present.

Members Present: Robert Cronin, John Hoffman, Sean Lyons, Duane Mergen, and Dave
Eide. Members via phone: Doug Fuerst and Russ Vanderwerff

Others Present: JJ Linn — Executive Director, Diana Peterson — Office Secretary
Others Present via phone: Graham Oey

President Lyons welcomed Dave Eide to the Commission.

The January 18, 2018 Commission minutes were presented. President Lyons declared the
minutes correct as presented as no comments were received from members.

Inspectors report:
o Director Linn reviewed the April 25 - 26, 2018 Inspector meeting minutes.

Old Business: None

New Business:

e President Lyons announced nominations are now in order for the office of President.
Commissioner Mergen nominated Sean Lyons; Seconded by Cronin. President Lyons
requested additional nominations. Hearing none President Lyons declared Sean Lyons
elected to the position of President by acclamation. President Lyons announced
nominations are now in order for the office of Secretary/Treasurer. Commissioner Mergen
nominated John Hoffman; Seconded by Lyons. President Lyons requested additional
nominations. Seeing none President Lyons declared John Hoffman elected to the position of
Secretary/Treasurer by acclamation.

¢ Director Linn reviewed the allotted inspections per fee model put in place on 5/1/18 for all
outstanding permits. Mergen made a motion to approve the allotted inspections per fee
model as presented. Fuerst seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken. MOTION
PASSED. (Lyons-yea; Cronin-yea; Fuerst-yea; Hoffman-yea; Mergen-yea; Vanderwerff-yea;
Eide-yea)

e Director Linn proposed potential fee structures for consideration. The Members discussed
potential increases in fees and change in structure. Eide made a motion to table proposed
changes until the January meeting to allow for an analysis of revenue taking into account the
allotted inspection per fee model. Mergen seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED. (Lyons-
yea; Cronin-yea; Fuerst-yea; Hoffman-yea; Mergen-yea; Vanderwerff-yea; Eide-yea)



* President Lyons reviewed the Code of Conduct and Conflict of Interest Policy provided by the
State Board of Internal Controls.

Reports:

e The reports for January 2018 through June 2018 were reviewed.
Code Committee Report: No pending items at this time.
President’s report: No pending items at this time.

Director’s report:

e Director Linn updated the members on the status of an installation in Yankton. The
status has been reopened pending a payment. The members recommended the
Director proceed with assistance from Oey regarding the matter.

e Director Linn updated the members regarding a meeting with South Dakota Rural
Electric Association in Pierre on Feb. 5" to discuss disconnect orders and other
Commission topics.

« Director Linn noted the Commission is in the process of creating a utility contact list.

¢ Director Linn informed the Commission as to an email provided by Oey regarding
licensure reciprocity laws to be considered in future military basing.

¢ Director Linn informed the Commission on a Deadwood installation with an unlisted
piece of equipment.

e Director Linn informed the Commission on a Keystone instailation with unlisted
equipment.

Future Meeting Dates
e August 17, 2018 - NERA
e October 18, 2018 — Commission Meeting — Conference Call - If needed.

e Mergen made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:00 a.m. Cronin seconded the motion.
MOTION PASSED. (Lyons-yea; Cronin-yea; Fuerst-yea; Hoffman-yea; Mergen-yea;
Vanderwerff-yea; Eide-yea)

Prepared by JJ Linn, Executive Director



INSPECTORS MEETING

Americinn — Fort Pierre SD
Tuesday/Wednesday October 16-17, 2018
8:00 AM. CDT

Agenda
Call the Meeting to Order

Attendees: Brent Schoulte, Stan Rogers, Kyle Dahl, Ron Lunder, Jason Wingert, Dan
Larson, Tony Rath, Bob Jaskulka, Scott Ochsner, Dan Schoenfelder, Aaron Dimitt,
Jeff Hotchkiss, Doug Brende, Curt Mitchell, Tim Heairet, Tom Kelly, Larry Kippes,
and JJ Linn.

Administrative
o Update travel vouchers
o Email extract of every active permit in your database
¢ Meetings and holidays sent out by office
¢ Personal vacation sent out by inspectors
o Note: All mass emails from Inspectors will be reviewed by JJ before mailing.
¢ Please inform the office when a JM is not present on a commercial installation.
¢ Make sure to request overtime.
¢ Consistency is so important
o Utilities are required to watch for permits prior to energizing a new installation.
e Alert office if a violation occurs
o TKS - input every day
e Who owns the permit — Owner of the property? In my opinion you are reporting on
the property and not the installer.
e SPAM — new BIT policy
¢ Listing or unlisted equipment — New and moved
¢ Equipment moved that never had a field evaluation or certified will require a field
evaluation or certification.
e Only energize permitted or listed structures/equipment
e Inspecting process for unlisted equipment:
e 1% step — require listing
o 2" step — require field evaluation
« 3" step — received inability to list by 3™ party.
o 4™ step — assess for designation

Inspection Process
e Review inspection process slides provided by Scott
¢ Old permits — options to discuss
e Send backs are approved by inspect30rs and conducted only by ED.

»—Office handles-old-permits



Tabled until January:
» Service only with contractor permit — additional wiring pending
e No additional wiring at point of inspection — final — service only
¢ Additional wiring at point of inspection
e Require permit from installer
e No permitin 7 days — add El (or EC) permit with fines
o FV after 30 days with fees if no permit remitted

The only time you put down mileage is when you are on site.
¢ Input your reinspections and document in fees
o Hand delivering doortags for old permits and when in the area.
Incorrect addresses on permits
e inspector to update during inspection if able to find location
e DT and charge inspection if time is utilized to attempt to locate bad address.
Requested inspections are noted violations, not required corrections. Discussed the
requested inspection process with home sales.
Finalizing an inspection if the EC flew the coup: email sent 9/5/18 to Tim
Documentation at installation once hard copy permits are eliminated.
¢ Orange warning sticker with two blanks
Bonding Inspections — Livestock, pools — JJ
Assign a permit to the EC when informed who conducted an installation without a
permit.
e Consistent way to inform licensees that the rough in has been completed and
whether they can move on.
¢ Rough in inspection with corrections — adhere yellow sticker
e Add box: corrections required.
e Rough in inspection passed — adhere blue sticker. Either remove yellow or place
over the top of the yellow sticker.
e Required to contact individual who requests notification.
e Document time, document Time, Document TIME: You are required to document:
e inspections right after inspection unless special situations. FC, RFR and RFF
can wait until convenient yet required within 24 hours of notification
¢ information into the computer
¢ additional time due to travel/poor directions
e your day in the computer
e Document a FC with 0 number of units on your personal permit when a permit is not
loaded during an inspection (RI, number of units, and mileage in remarks). Place a
RI, units utilized when the inspection was actually conducted and current mileage on
the permit when received.
e You are required to maintain follow up dates in a current status.
* You are required to attempt to contact an owner before accessing their property.
¢ You are required to attempt a response wjthin 24 hours.
¢ No inspections unless a permit is received and loaded.



e You may inspect special projects in special situations: assess for $100 fee.

e You may adjust the estimated units on permits within reason

¢ Do not put green stickers on installations that are not compliant - FV, FS, FT,
requested inspections, HO wiring under an EC permit, and equipment designated as
machinery.

e You must provide the option for a FS.

o If installer/owner calls back after DT, inform them they are required to call for
inspection or extend permit if not done. Document in system. Set follow up date
accordingly.

Reports
o Wirite reports
o All inspectors should be requiring the same corrections as being documented in
reports. If you do not agree with a correction, the inspector who does not agree is
required to bring it to the attention to the group for discussion.
¢ Reports — Code requires or actual Code Section.
e You put violation code and we will create report
o Document your time writing reports
¢ Do not utilize terminology inconsistent with the law - nastygram
« [nstallations with violations which do not have to do with current permit
e Commercial — document in report — office will create separate report
e Residential — report for installation only with a notice provided. Green sticker
with installation only.
+ Please document receipt on reports tab for both IR and CO when noatification for
corrections is received for CO.
¢ Do not issue COs on HO permits
e FV before IR expires - No CO.

Fee Process
¢ Reinspection fee vs. Minimum fee
¢ Review fee calculation
e Charge for your time
¢ [nspectors/Staff are absolutely not allowed to eliminate an assessed fee without
permission from JJ.
» Units of time — Let’s discuss units of time and when to assess.
¢ Do not inspect unless fees are paid.
¢ Administrative Fees
¢ Recuperate cost
e Failure to notify:
¢ Utilize fee when no notification on old permit
o Utilize fee when someone needs an inspection immediately
DTs without notice documented will receive “Failure to Notify”
Final small installations with one inspection per ECs request.
¢ Finishing a basement does not qualify



e Three year old permits down to 1 year — for now let’'s shoot for 2 years. Please
finalize permits that are outstanding longer than two years. Move the follow up
date, inform installers of their duties, and document that you have control of the
permit and document spiel in remarks.

Documentation of Inspections

» Daily contacts — JJ — review for FS/FV. More than one violation.

o Everyone is to have a personal permit.

¢ When to use FS or FV — See inspectors manual

e P - Use when you went for a RI or Final and couldn’t do one.

¢ Rlor IR - Use Rl when the inspection passes the rough in inspection. Document
with an IR if a report is written requiring corrections.

e F or IR - Use F when the inspection passes the final inspection. Use IR when you
cannot final due to corrections or you have adhered green stickers with minor items
pending.

e Do not FV or FT a commercial or non-owner occupied installation.

¢ Inspection Documentation — Inspector Manual

e P, RILF IR RI CO,DO,HT FC

Code
NEC 422.31 Cook tops and built in ovens which are hard wired are appliances and
require a disconnect or locking device.
Service mast and guy wires - AHJ has authority.
Thickened edge — a supplemental grounding electrode is required.
225.32 — Scott
20:44:22:10 — Scott
A required outside feeder disconnect can be satisfied by any installation owned
disconnect located within 30 feet of the outside the building pending approval by AHJ.
The floating of boxes in livestock installation is no longer acceptable.
Review Low Voltage/High Voltage — JJ
Solar PV - JJ
Talk about street pole lights with inline and fuses find code article. Scott
Talk 50% rule on washers and gas dryers (210.23 (A) (2) ) Fasten in place equipment.
Scott
Adding CT metering to an individual RV pedestal - Dan

Items for JJ to follow up on:
Potential PV meeting at January inspector meeting.

New Business

Next Meetings 6
Commission Meeting —



Travel:

We can group direct bill the in state events

A single group voucher from motel will satisfy the copy to provide with vouchers

The in state trip can be submitted within the monthly travel voucher. It should all be on
one voucher.

Online list;

Code Guidance

The following are provided as a courtesy because they are commonly referenced electrical wiring codes from
South Dakota Codified Law (SDCL) and National Electrical Codes.

110.11 Structure status before a RI will be conducted:
o  Windows/Doors installed or openings enclosed with plywood, tarps or Tyvek.
o Structure wrapped in Tyvek or similar material.
o Shingles, tin, steel, or other roofing material installed (tar paper does not satisfy this
requirement).
o Soffits installed or soffit area enclosed.
Note: Enclosures for windows, doors and soffits which protect the installation from the
elements are acceptable.
210.52 & 20:44:22:23 If the back of a cabinet(s) is butted up to a studded wall, it is not considered an
island or peninsula. Therefore the requirements in 210.52 pertain. (Note: recommend to install a
circuit to be available for future utilization where not required.)
210.8 GFCI and AFCI receptacles in cabinets are considered readily acceptable unless behind an
appliance.
210.8 A 10 - Guidance is to treat washing machine like a sink in a laundry area.
210.8 A 10 - Guidance is a cabinet is not considered a door, doorway or window.
210.8 B & 551.71 F 30 and 50 amp GFCI on pedestals — No GFCI required for residential, RV park
(two or more), farmstead
210.12, Art. 100 and 90.4 - Specialty resort installations containing the 4 elements of a dwelling unit
will be required to utilize AFCIs. (Permanent provisions for living, sleeping, cooking and sanitation).
210.12 A - AFCI is not required for 120V furnace circuit.
210.12 A - QOutlets or devices which would include switches are required to be AFCI protected.
210.23 A 2 - Please note manufacturer’s instructions for appliances and/or the 50 percent rule may
require an appliance circuit to be dedicated.
210.52 A 2 1 — Outlets below the work surface satisfy the wall space requirement.
7 and under rooms
250.52 Concrete encased electrode - required to be connected to foundation or footing.
445.13 - The exception clarifies generators with breakers can be derated at 100 percent.
517 Chiropractor Office — Human medical would include chiropractor, eye
590 - All temporary power receptacles require GFCI protection.
680.42 C The 2017 NEC now allows NM cable to be installed between the service panel and the
breakers disconnect for the outdoor hot tub.
702.4B2 - Utilize this article when sizing a generator utilizing an automatic transfer switch.
Shunt trip breakers for "Machine Roomless" passenger elevators may be located in the elevator or in
the building machine room
Mini-split cable EC or HVAC installer - HVAC may install (listed assembly) yet required to follow
manufacturer’s instructions



Common Violations

Wiring Bulletin - Grounding electrode conductor must terminate at the neutral bar in the service.
NEC 110.24 requires service equipment in other than dwelling units to have the available fault current
labeled. The label shall have the date the calculation was figured and shall be able to withstand the
environment involved.

Size over current protection per name plate on equipment. Example air conditioner.

NEC 406 Install weather resistant receptacles.

NEC 408.4 - Labeling breakers

Changing Services

Current service locations are not grandfathered

e 110.26 — Access and working space shall be provided and maintained about all electrical equipment to
permit ready and safe operation and maintenance of equipment.
210.12 If circuits are modified, replaced or extended over six feet, AFCI protection is required.

e S.D. Wiring Bulletin - Service conductors extending over five feet in a building could be run in rigid
metal conduit up to 15 feet.

e 240.24(f) Services cannot be located in stairways, bathrooms, clothes closets, etc.

Documentation of Rough in Process

e Rough in inspection with corrections - yellow sticker
e Rough in inspection approved — adhere blue sticker. (Yellow sticker removed or blue sticker adhered
over yellow sticker.)



Installation
New House
20:44:20:01

Service - new
20:44:20:02

Service - replacement
20:44:20:02

Circuits Install or
Alteration
20:44:20:03

Minimum Charge
20:44:20:10

Remodel Work
20:44:20:04

Apartment Bldg.
20:44:20:05

Outdoor Signs
& Feeders
20:44:20:06

Irrigation
20:44:20:07

Mobile Homes
20:44:20:08

RV Parks
20:44:20:09

Range Welis
20:44:20:10

Requested Inspections
20:44:20:10

Swimming Pools
20:44:20:13

Inspection Fees

Criteria Fee

0 - 200 amps 135.00
201 - 400 amps 275.00
401 - over 300.00 plus circuits
0-200 amps 35.00 plus circuits
201 - 400 amps 50.00 plus circuits
401 - 800 amps 75.00 plus circuits
801 - 1600 amps 125.00 plus circuits
1601 - over 250.00 plus circuits
0 -200 amps 75.00 plus new circuits
201 - 400 amps 100.00 plus new circuits
401 - 800 amps 125.00 plus new circuits
801 - 1600 amps 150.00 plus new circuits
1601 - over 175.00 plus new circuits
0 - 30 amps 5.00
31-60 amps 10.00
61 - 100 amps 12.00
Each additional 100 amps or 1 8.00

50.00
First 40 openings 1.00
Each additional opening 0.50

First 40 light fixtures (each) 1.00
Each additional light fixture  0.50
Each motor or special equipmi6.00

First 6 units (per unit) 35.00
Next 10 units (per unit) 35.00
Remaining units (per unit) 35.00

Each feeder or branch circuit 50.00
(or see 20:44:20:02 or 20:44:20:03)

Service 60.00
Each motor 2.00

First unit 50.00
Each additional unit 25.00
Per unit 20.00
each additional unit 20.00

Per hour or fraction thereof  50.00

Per hour or fraction thereof  50.00

Residential pools 9 125.00
Commercial pools are
computed under 20:44:20:10

Allotted Insp.
Per Fee

2
5
6

BN A A

WWNN -

1 insp. per $50

1insp. per $50

1 insp. per $50

1 insp. per $50

1 insp. per $50

1 insp. per §50

1 insp. per $50

1 insp. per $50

1insp. per §50



South Dakota Electrical Commission
Reciprocal Status

01/10/2019
Date of
Most Recent Type of

State Agreement Agreement Status
Alaska 2014 JM X Signed Agreement
Colorado 2011 JM X Signed Agreement
Idaho 2011 JM X Signed Agreement
lowa 2010 Dual X Signed Agreement
Minnesota 2011 JM X Signed Agreement

2011 EC X Signed Agreement
Montana 2011 JM X Signed Agreement
Nebraska 2010 Dual X Signed Agreement
New Hampshire 2017 JM X Signed Agreement
North Dakota 201 JM X Signed Agreement

1993 EC X Signed Agreement
Oklahoma 2017 JM X Signed Agreement
Texas 2013 JM X Signed Agreement
Wyoming 2010 Dual X Signed Agreement
Utilizing 1997 agreement
Arkansas 1997 JM
New Mexico 1997 JM
Utah 1997 JM
No agreement
Maine 1997 JM Note: Don't believe Maine was part of 1997 agreement.

10

N:\Electrical_Commission\Reciprocal\Reciprocity status.xls



SD Electrical Commission (SDEACT)

GL Budget Performance
Revenue
Percentage Used
7/1/2018 to 12/31/2018

1/3/2019 12:14:47 PM Page 1
Description Budget Actual Remaining Percent

4293800 Permits - EC & CBE's 90,000.00 47,730.00 42,270.00 53.03
4293801 Permits - HO 9,000.00 4,800.00 4,200.00 53.33
4293802 Permits - Form B's 16,000.00 14,290.00 1,710.00 89.31
4293803 El License 1,000.00 280.00 720.00 28.00
4293804 EC License 20,000.00 20,800.00 (800.00) 104.00
4283805 CBE License 200.00 120.00 80.00 60.00
4293806 JM License 15,000.00 12,250.00 2,750.00 81.67
4293807 AE License 20,320.00 17,720.00 2,600.00 87.20
4293808 IEC License 2,000.00 1,480.00 520.00 74.00
4293809 ICBE License 80.00 200.00 (120.00) 250.00
4293810 UM License 2,000.00 1,440.00 560.00 72.00
4293811 EC Reciprocal License 5,000.00 2,400.00 2,600.00 48.00
4293812 JM Reciprocal License 4,000.00 2,560.00 1,440.00 64.00
4293813 Maintenance License 2,000.00 360.00 1,640.00 18.00
4293814 Exam Fees 7,000.00 4,040.00 2,960.00 57.71
4293815 Re-Exam Fees 2,000.00 1,120.00 880.00 56.00
4293816 Undertaking Fees 5,000.00 2,550.00 2,450.00 51.00
4293817 Inspection Fees 1,150,000.00 663,463.00 486,537.00 57.69
4293818 Re-Inspection Fees 300,000.00 52,241.00 247,759.00 17.41
4293819 501(d) License 200.00 160.00 40.00 80.00
4393200 Administrative Fee 12,000.00 30,634.00 (18,634.00) 255.28
4393201 Re-instatement Fees 30,000.00 25,750.00 4,250.00 85.83
4596110 Misc Income 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
4920045 Non Operating Revenue - Intel 20,000.00 8,904.24 11,095.76 44 .52
1,712,900.00 915,292.24 797,607.76 53.44

Total Revenue

11



SD Electrical Commission (SDEACT)

GL Budget Performance
Expense
Percentage Used
7/1/2018 to 12/31/2018

1/3/2019 12:00:32 PM Page 1

Description Budget Actual Remaining Percent
5201010 Salaries - Full time 861,258.00 412,662.40 448,595.60 47.91
5201020 Salaries - Part time 51,861.00 31,797.39 20,083.61 61.31
5201030 Salaries - Commission Membe 594.00 295.68 298.32 49.78
5202010 OASI 79,374.00 32,257.09 47,116.91 40.64
5202020 Retirement 60,769.00 24,299.22 36,469.78 39.99
5202060 Health Insurance 195,216.00 76,659.26 118,556.74 39.27
5202080 Worker's Compensation 1,721.00 781.64 939.36 45.42
5202090 Umployment 1,012.00 133.89 878.11 13.23
5203010 Fieet & Travel 226,144.00 34,210.05 191,933.95 15.13
5203020 Private Car - Low Milage 2,000.00 175.72 1,824.28 8.79
5203030 Private Car - High Milage 2,000.00 559.44 1,440.56 27.97
5203060 Air Travel 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
5203100 Lodging - In State 10,900.00 2,221.37 8,678.63 20.38
5203140 Meals - Taxable 34,755.00 13,711.00 21,044.00 39.45
5203150 Meals - Non-taxable 6,200.00 3,328.00 2,872.00 53.68
5203210 Auto - Out-of-State - Low mila¢ 1,000.00 686.55 313.45 68.66
5203230 Auto - Out-of-State - High mila 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
52032600 Air - Comm - Out of State 0.00 727.09 (727.09) 0.00
5203300 Lodging - Out-of-State 5,300.00 1,235.45 4,064.55 23.31
5203320 Out-of-State Incidentals 500.00 110.00 390.00 22.00
5203350 Meals - Out-of-State 1,000.00 391.00 609.00 39.10
5204010 Subscriptions 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
5204020 Dues & Membership 4,900.00 935.00 3,965.00 19.08
5204160 Registration Fees 5,000.00 350.00 4,650.00 7.00
5204180 BIT - Computer Services 66,575.00 23,107.00 43,468.00 34.71
52041810 BIT Development Costs 0.00 3,656.50 (3,656.50) 0.00
5204200 Central Serv - Records Mgmt - 26,239.00 14,865.25 11,373.75 56.65
5204220 Equipment Service & Maintenz 1,500.00 568.04 931.96 37.87
5204230 Janitoral 1,521.00 645.49 875.51 42.44
5204360 Advertisement 1,100.00 12 0.00 1,100.00 0.00



SD Electrical Commission (SDEACT)

GL Budget Performance
Expense
Percentage Used
7/1/2018 to 12/31/2018

1/3/2019 12:00:32 PM Page 2
Description Budget Actual Remaining Percent

5204490 Rent 13,000.00 6,202.26 6,797.74 47.71
5204510 Rent - Others/Meeting rooms 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
5204530 Telecommunications - Phone t 24,726.00 9,133.43 15,592.57 36.94
5204550 Garbage 100.00 68.75 31.25 68.75
5204590 Insurance Premiums & Surety 5,195.00 0.00 5,195.00 0.00
5204960 Other Contractual Services - C 1,650.00 4,767.62 (3,117.62) 288.95
5205020 Office Supplies 6,300.00 1,467.30 4,832.70 23.29
5205028 Office Supplies - Other 4,000.00 1,800.09 2,199.91 45.00
5205310 Printing - State 2,000.00 450.50 1,549.50 22.53
5205320 Printing - Commercial 14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00
5205330 Supp. Public & Ref Material 2,600.00 0.00 2,600.00 0.00
5205350 Postage 15,900.00 6,729.56 9,170.44 42.32
5205370 Clothing 1,500.00 345.33 1,154.67 23.02
5205980 Procurement/Credit Card 2,000.00 69.99 1,930.01 3.50
52074910 Telephone Equipment 0.00 318.00 (318.00) 0.00
5207900 Computer Hardware 5,872.00 75.06 5,796.94 1.28
5207960 Computer Software 128.00 0.00 128.00 0.00
5228000 Oper Trans Out 60,000.00 25,598.47 34,401.53 42.66
1,813,710.00 737,395.88 1,076,314.12 40.66

Total Expense

13



Total Revenue
Total Expense

Total

SD Electrical Commission
GL Budget Performance
Net Income
7/1/2018 to 12/31/2018

Budget Actual Reamining
1,712,900.00 915,292.24 797,607.76
1,813,710.00 737,395.88 1,076,314.12

(100,810.00) 177,896.36

14

Percentage

53.44

40.66



810g/0¢e/i L
- 8Log/Lello
810z/iE/e0
| L10z/0e/L i
LLOT/LE/LO
- L10Z/1e/e0
91.02/0€/1L L
9L0¢/1e/L0

00°000°002

00°000°'00%

00°000'009

00°000'008

00°000'000'}

00'000'002"}

anuaAey paliajag ‘seouejeg yseo
pung Bupjelapun pue pund jesuss




t u

! i ; ' i i
890 iyl 559 '09'} LlZ 1602 00'8LL /988y £C'68Z  60°'CL '8E'GE i88'6LL iPE'IV6 i:s8BeJanY poliad

890 l0ozsl _ 8v0L 09l vy zvee  o0'sybzL 0818, 0£'6Z9% 05607 996 816L___00'ipisl isEOLpousd
9v'0__‘sey g9z WS._‘ el 'sg ‘0g'vzz 05851 0099 __looy  os9r ‘000 ‘oozvz  lseeieny
wo_ sy sz zon 7o sy gwm oo b sw 0 we seer
‘9v0_'sgy G0z izoL  zel 5'yzZ ‘g9l 0099 Iy ‘591 0 242 e fuetuoy
690 sey  lieo oL sz uz 08'PL8 _ 89°0LS w~~.§" %3.2 ‘eooe gz, mon.nmm .mmmﬁm>< o
690 siuly mmum._.. M.Nu._u 66y ,vmwlm seeze) Jm 099 .Em cosy mm.o.ma u,m”m*‘m .osiek ,m,@mwv_. seeL L
SO M gm0z s ow  se . _sws __osee e s swor e
ﬂ\.m.oé.!mmkg,, lzy 8Tk W,Epmf, ~.gb8% _SEE8 ey om:{ymf = m,,ww mer .z | lievoun smng
8kL_ 616 B LA . ge80L vwm; om give 0 89 _ o8k \H e SPM04G BinOQ
860 g8 X AR | (AU 13 1 SR 1. S | m,Fm. — mom...wvm_,, 0 gheL oKL SSHIYdIoH yer
o mm: s liez  e0z __'son_ ooy zes ogeze o 8rL ;-W 020 | wwguoey
090 vomp Nmm . WF.N iwmom Y ,.wm‘&;m!s‘ gols ool 0 szl . .5eoL - . 28PI8}USOYDS UEd
wo e sz s e sooL  ses oo o % L seuspoys
8o mmoF 6Ly mm;m HEZN 4T m,MMm = .im.miu mmm..v.rw Sy g€ GgEl mme - e, PANASEF GO8
ero__ . ,_“,m.v_‘ . .M\. - _.LFF—. mN.N . Wm_‘N LSeL wmomm woon—. av.v B B JNZ@;_‘ . .wmsm; — i o is.iéi:uMﬁ%Wm:u:(
8L0 266 _ _ilgy. QS.._ boesz_esz AL gl ommu,.mm - 84S ,zm.;mmé Ok 800L . UosEjueg
go_ Em em. uzy ew e swe  we . losse o _sw  lm s T ot voser
LA fam\.m_‘r, Mmmwi; — mmlr e 9L %‘:m . oosez g S8y . looop o e 1OPUM UOY
or0__ ese_ . .90Z Nw - .omi G06Z _ _ 982C__ ,oo.mm L .. lese_ ... Juegeify
e s wer _wes v ooms_ e 2o _sisboy ueis
£80 oyl m@mlf RCTIC J08b el g8es_  0000S2 0 ,L,,t. e 3490 €20V SHnouds juaig
. wop | oy | juop ! 4+ lad _ sjeuld | SInoH m SINOH SINOH : SINOY | | sanoy sinoy w sinoy
+ ed” | oL | ewo 1 CTTR A “Josdsul  ( joedsu] | Buiaug m.,..m,&Hos | w0 | WIST | .ﬂm?i.,m )
“simoy 7 iyﬂiea; !sm ‘Joadsu | Aw{l%iz oL C | wedsu) ;sm»mw.._wm@s_m_sw' ‘hepiioH | el ?,m‘
_ T T el qu!!.ii_ B B LT m T
S 1T i A ! S WVFDUGRI SN RO | e

810Z/LE/C) 03 8102/1L0/L0 obesn awi| siojoadsu)
UOoISSIWWO) |ed11309|3 ejo)eq yjnos

15



0LP9L  ,1Z8ZL VT ‘9pee

o

18€G1 WeL L 08l _izzy | ol 96} EPE

‘SLLL 6

ol [ETER SN St

6€92 69

o s on o —

lejoy} seo.  1al | @3

O

G8EL 9Ly 0 6225

0 sz sy ples yel- 6Ly
S 89 _az¥ b9l -7 1174
0 _'88 w8l ¥El- gl 0.
.9 b 8w zse el 62
g 60L e jelz 4423 202
9 4805 80z 29
€ L€ mS el 8L
Lo pe leos _'gge-
S sl e _osr 2
m €82 %95 rom- Y
,iomm,. 8- e6e_ 0gs
__6ey LT T ey
S 88 v 0
NUa & s e
bk 1928 89 Tew 8y
2. 196 0 e, _ 0 0

3
1

8L0¢/LE/CL pue 8L02/10/L0
soljsiiels siooadsuj

sjeuy’ sigysuellf syuued!  qg!

= S
JonesH w) !

o

__spueug brog|
R T

~ SSpiUdIoH Hory

e e A BT

Bwiq uosey:

ol

I Ev.&:mo;ow ueq! ;

18USY2Q 100}

eyinyser qo

ey >=o£=<

uosieq ueq’

tmmc_>> uosep

Jepun uoy!

Iyea m;x

Emmom_ uels

a)noyas g’

uofjelisiuiupy

i
Jojoadsuy,

uoISS|WWoY |ea1399]3 Bjoyeq Yynosg

16



Recip. ND
Recip. WY
Recip. NE

Recip. WY
Recip. MN

Has IEC

Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC

Has CBE
Has CBE

Recip. WY
Recip. WY

Has EC

Applicants for Review July 2018

Electrical Contractors

Karsten Bartsch, Bottineau, ND
Erik Folske, Oshkosh, Wi
Stephen McFall, Paragould, AR
Dale J. Ames, Huron

Kent Swa, Carlsbad, NM

John Holeton, Sioux Falls
Patrick Johnson, Woonsocket
Mark Millar, Rapid City

Inactive Electrical Contractors

Peter DeGeest, Miller

William Feller, Blunt

Tim Heairet, Spearfish

Shawn Barrows

Joshus LaBore, Hurley

Jason Janssen, Garretson
Charles Anderson, McCook, IL
Charles Gentles, Woonsocket
Rob Schoenwald, Sioux Falls
Thomas Neisen, Spearfish
Brad Brodersen, Richville, MN
John Mays, Colorado Springs, CO

Inactive Class B Electricians

Rex Bye, Gayville
Fred Reede, Lemmon

Journeyman Electricians

Tyler J. Kohout, New Uim, MN
Kevin Wheeler, Tea

Paul Wold, Yankton

Ethan Glasford, Aberdeen
Nicolas Bonilla, Jr., Pierre
Dennis Eichorn, Little Canada, MN
Todd Jewett, Newcastle, WY
Kody A. Doerr, Hills, MN
Joshua LaBore, Hurley

Ulises Yeomans, Mesa, AZ
Timothy L. Erk, Rapid City

17

Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Issue

Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue
Approved Issue

Approved Issue
Approved Issue

Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Issue
Disapproved - Lacks Experience
Approved Exam



Applicants for Review July 2018

Recip. WY  Carey C. Wendling, Moorcroft, WY Approved Recip.
Tyson Tuttle, Alexandria Approved Exam
Weston Burgeson, Baltic Approved Exam
Recip. NE  Derek Beck, Hemingford, NE Approved Recip.
Recip. NE  Fernanolo Ash, Hemingford, NE Approved Recip.
Marco Morales Parra, Sioux Center, IA Approved Exam
Dustin Weaver, Sioux Center 1A Approved Exam
Kyle Leonard, Sioux Falls Approved Exam
Recip. IA Jason Brown, Sioux Center, 1A Approved Recip.
Recip. NE  Heath Hageman, Hinton, IA Approved Recip.
Matthew Premer, Hot Springs Disapproved - Lacks Experience
Recip. NE  Mike Sorenson, Newcastle, NE Approved Recip.
Anthony Shelburg Approved Exam
Recip. NE Larry A. Seney, Grand Island, NE Disapproved - No State Exam

Inactive Journeyman Electricians

Has JM Curtis Hillestad, Claire City Approved Issue
Has JM Dan Vetsch, Piedmont Approved Issue
Has JM Martin C. Tobar, Rapid City Approved Issue
Has JM James Hanish, Sioux Falls Approved Issue
Has JM Jon Machacek, Rapid City Approved Issue
Has JM Tom Jerke, Mitchell Approved Issue
Has JM G. Robert Bachmeier, Rapid City Approved Issue
Has JM Brett Beynon, Mitchell Approved Issue
Has JM Paul Honken, Brandon Approved Issue
Has JM Steven Cozine, Boise, ID Approved Issue
Has JM Troy Aasen, Sioux Falls Approved Issue
Has JM Trent Guida, Crystal, MN Approved Issue
Has JM Christopher Van Wormer, Estelline Approved Issue
Has JM Christopher Kendrick, Pierre Approved Issue
Has JM Steve Pistulka, Rapid City Approved Issue
Has JM Cory Drake, Dickinson, ND Approved Issue
Has JM Adam Suther, Langford Approved Issue
Has JM Robert C. Strand, Black Hawk Approved Issue
Has JM Tyler Thill, Sioux Falls Approved Issue
Has JM Mark Mikkelson, Milbank Approved Issue
Has JM Michael Gregory, Anacortes, WA Approved Issue

18



Recip. MN

Has IEC

Recip. MN

Recip. NE
Recip. WY
Recip. 1A
Has IEC

Has EC
Has EI

Has CBE

Recip. MN
Recip. MN

Recip. MN
Recip. ND

Recip. CO
Recip. ID
Recip. TX

Applicants for Review August 2018

Electrical Contractors

Dillon Karlen, Warner

Paul Becklin, Cambridge, MN
Brandon K. Merritt, Orem, UT

Chris Zwart, Platte

Ricky D. Whited, Jr., Lexington, KY
Jesse Grant, Baxter, MN

Ladd Tsuda, Avon, MN

Chad Conzemius, Mapleton, ND
Sean Gitt, Fremont, NE

Nathan Cole, Piedmont

Jeremy Kucera, Parker, CO

Carlos R. Simmons, Grand Island, NE
Marlin D. Linder, Morrison, CO
Shawn M. McCormick, Ames, IA
Daniel Gellner, Deer Park, TX
Arthur A. Surette, Sugar Land, TX
Humberto C. Alvarado, Sisseton
Christopher Smith, Valley Center, KS

Inactive Electrical Contractors

Wayne Sander, Baker, MT
Thomas Skaff, Sioux Falls

Inactive Class B Electricians

Daniel Brenner, Aberdeen

Journeyman Electricians

Christopher Pitra, Sauk Rapids, MN
Jacob Theis, Buffalo, MN

Brody Peterson, Sioux Falls
Robert Pietrowski, Becker, MN
John Bosch, Tea

Danny L. Wilkins, Hermosa
Nathan Thelen, Arlington

Timothy R. Goetsch, Toronto
David A. Hitchinson, Aurora, CO
Edward Schessler, Nampa, ID
Guadalupe Montes, Ft. Worth, TX
Kutler Leighton, Dell Rapids

Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Issue

Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved lssue

Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam

Approved Issue
Approved Issue

Approved Issue

Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.

Disapproved - No Current License

Approved Recip.
Approved Exam



Recip.

Recip.
Recip.

Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.

Recip.
Recip.

Recip.
Recip.

MN

CcO
>

CO
CcoO

MN
IA

Has JM
Has JM

Applicants for Review August 2018

Dustin S. Walker, Rapid City
Zachary Rosenlund, Moorcroft, WY
Michael Saufferer, Owatonna, MN
Jason Short, Watford City, ND
Brad Henderson, Belle Fourche
Cody Jacobson, Sioux Center,|A
Steven T. Goetz, Aberdeen
Daniel Spinks, Sioux Center, |A
Grant Westgaard, Elk River, MN
Benedict Hines, Sioux Center, 1A
Michael Robinson, Aurora
Wesley Kloucek, Tabor

Brett Krohn, Gillette, WY

Kurt Paulson, Moorhed, MN
Benjamin Paup, Central City, NE
Anthony Ter Haar, Sioux Center, IA
Joshua L. Culbertson, Nevada, 1A
Chad Auestad, Nevada, IA
Miguel Estrada, Sioux Center, |1A
Trey Hohn, Mitchell

Kevin Weis, Mitchell

Scott W. Haines, Denver, CO
Chad P. Duet, Pollock

Michah Wulff, Ceur D Alece, ID
Samuel D. Prehall, Excelsior, MN
Scott A. Jessen, Sioux City, 1A

Inactive Journeyman Electricians

Jeremy Kucera, Parker, CO
Chris Knecht, Tuthill

20

Approved Exam
Approved Exam

Disapproved - Not 1 Year

Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.

Approved Issued
Approved Issued



Recip.

Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.

MN

MN
MN
ND
MN
NE

Has EC

Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.

Recip.
Recip.
Recip.

Recip.

ND
MN
MN
MN
MN
CoO
AR

X

X

OK

Applicants for Review September 2018

Electrical Contractors

Mickey Woolhether, Loveland, CO
Gregg Campbell, Sioux Falls
Allen J. Dehmer, Blaine, Mn
Aaron Schultz, Estelline
Christopher Hill, Douglas, WY
Bernard Faraone, Denver, Co
Justin Kemp, Luverne, MN
Peter Shaw, Fargo, ND
Travis Welles, Belle Fourche
Chris J. Bragg, St. Paul, MN
Jackson C. Roos, Sioux Falls

Inactive Electrical Contractors

Jeffrey Hotchkiss, Pierre

Journeyman Electricians

Vance Phipps, Mandan, ND
Gary Loen, Benson, MN

Joseph A. Prehall, Excelsior, MN
Mitchell Eggen, Waconia, MN
Tanner M. Porisch, Kasson, MN
Joseph W. Rodriguez, Rapid City
Jeff Morgan, DeWitt, AR

Brody D. Harkness, Huron
Nathan Brower, Sioux Falls
Ryan Plueger, Sioux Center, 1A
Keith Gramkow, Custer

Rodrigo Perez, Killeen, TX
Jason Gray, Douglas, WY

Stephen Van Dusen, Montgomery, TX

Datyn Williamson, Black Hawk

Lal Mawia, Sioux Center, IA
Carter Friedrichsen, Aberdeen
Douglas W. Sanders, McLoud, OK
Chris Baumberger, Sioux Falls

Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.

Disapproved - Not 1 Year

Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam

Approved Issue

Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam



Recip.

NE

Has IEC

Recip.

MN

Has IEC

Recip.

Recip.
Recip.

Recip.

Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.
Recip.

NE

ND
ND

wy

MN
NE
NE
NE
OK
MN

Applicants for Review October 2018

Electrical Contractors

Shaun Pagel, Maxwell, NE

Joshua Meirose, Sturgis

Charles H. Templar, Ft. Morgan, CO
Danie!l Stelzer, Britton

Michael W. Gimbel, Alexandria, MN
Dustin Graham, Miller

Derek F. Cropp, Cottage Grove, OR

Journeyman Electricians

Josh Rasmussen, Brookings
Chad Forderer, Lincoln, ND
Stephen A. Sharp, Sioux Falls
Daniel Campbell, Sioux Center, IA
Brandon Sebesta, Salem
Timothy Ricard, Sioux Center, |IA
Brody Volk, Barnesville, MN
Lavante D. Hardin, Dickinson, ND
Nick Nelson, Sioux Falls

Lee Koehler, Rapid City

Brody Read, Douglas, WY
Dalton Gruca, Watford City, ND
Ross Oehrlein, Albany, MN
David Anderson, Silver City, IA
Jamie P. Stock, Bellevue, NE
Kaleb Kallsen, Macedania, IA
Bruce Rizor, Wilburton, OK

Don Epps, Watertown

Cody R. McBrayer, Ethan

Jim O'Leary, Timber Lake

Troy Storm, Huron

Bryan Schofield, Kadoka

22

Approved Recip.
Approved Issue
Approved Exam
Approved Exam

Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Issue

Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.

Disapproved - No Current License
Disapproved - Lacks Experience

Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam



Recip. ND
Recip. MN

Has IEC

Recip. NE
Recip. NE
Recip. NE
Recip. MN

Has IEC

Recip. TX
Recip. TX

Recip. TX
Recip. NE
Recip. TX
Recip. CO

Recip. IA

Recip. NE

Recip. ND
Recip. IA

Applicants for Review November 2018

Electrical Contractors

Chad S. Poppen, Oakes, ND
Travis Siemonsma, Montrose
Michael Stanley, Luverne, MN
Matthew Thorpe, Ellendale, ND
Gregory Krogman, Rapid City
Charles S. Schreiber, Plattsmouth, NE
Thomas L. Fiddes, Thornton, CO
Kyle Recena, O'Neill, NE

David M. Scherer, Brandon
Chance Boyd, Plankinton

Rob Schoenwald, Sioux Falls

Journeyman Electricians

Richard P. Gaskill, Jr., Amarillo, TX

James E. Mathews, Colorado Springs, CO

Zachary Kreachbaum, Sturgis
Anthony J. Day, Williston, ND
Robert Arroyo, Sturigs

Jesse Dutton, Alliance, NE

Paul Vasquez, Houston, TX
Angela K. Tharp, Sidney, NE
Micaih Cvrk, Sioux City, IA

Julian Dunn, Rapid City

Jay Johnson, Burbank

Stephen Sell, Sioux Center, IA
Jon Waskowiak, Sioux Center, 1A
Roderick Armstead, Richland, WA
Nathan Nelson, West Fargo, ND
Alex Inman, Sioux Center, |1A
Adam Bouma, Box Elder

23

Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Disapproved - Lacks Experience
Approved Issue
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Issue

Disapproved - No State Exam
Disapproved - No State Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Disapproved - No State Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam



Recip.
Recip.

NE
MN

Has IEC

Recip.

Recip.

Recip.

Recip.

Recip.
Recip.

Recip.
Recip.
Recip.

NE

MN

NE

MT

Applicants for Review December 2018

Electrical Contractors

Charles F. Reed, Arlington, NE
James Holt, Winden, MN

Trent Tapani, Aberdeen

Allen High Hawk-Mackey, Rapid City
Richard C. Hansen, Logan, UT
Jared Loehr, Council Bluffs, |1A
Dustin Lutz, Rapid City

Journeyman Electricians

Matthew Dullerud, Sioux Falls

Michael Richards, Fergus Falls, MN
Christopher Koski, Hayti

Eliseo Sanchez, Grand Island, NE
Jarred Peterson, Rapid City

Daniel K. Campbell, Layton, UT

Dale DeSmet, Brookings

Rick Heasty, Sioux Center, IA

Korey L. Blackford, Sioux City, IA
Rusty Caldwell, Sioux Falls

Andrew Schroeckenthaler, Chaska, MN
Nicholas C. Rogers, Sergeant Bluff, 1A
Jesus Montanez, Jr., Albuquerque, NM
Zachariah J. Meade, Sioux Falls

24

Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Issue

Disapproved - Lacks Experience

Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam

Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Recip.
Approved Exam



Month

November

Subtotal

Electrical Contractors

July
August
September
October
November
December

Subtotal

Class B Electricians

Subtotal

Number
Of Exams

Electrical Inspectors

W ~N = O 0O

30

Journeyman Electricians

July
August
September
October
November
December

Subtotal

Year to Date

Prior Year

13
24
22
15
13

96

127

295

EXAMINATION RESULTS JULY - DECEMBER 2018

Number
Passed

W o = O bW

22

12
10

43

65

152

25

Median
Score

70%
73%
75%

76%
76%

68%
71%
66%
67%
67%
67%

Passing
Rate
51%

52%

Passed
1st Time 1st Time

o] 0
0 0
6 2
3 3
4 3
1 1
5 4
2 2
21 15
0 0
7 2
8 3
15 9
14 7
9 3
10 6
63 30
84 45
181 105

Passing
1st Time

33%
100%
75%
100%
80%
100%

1%

29%
38%
60%
50%
33%
60%

48%



Electrical Contractors

EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC

2580
3425
3426
3427
3428
3429
3430
3431
3432
3433
3434
3435
3436
3437

Millar
Christensen
Popma
Anderson
Wallen
Lee
Wilson
Paulsen
Andrews
Rankin
Swa
MckFall
Bartsch
Koepp

Inactive Electrical Contractors

IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC
IEC

1461
1579
1663
1745
2357
2455
2563
2580
2995
3019
3128
3172
3305
3357
3424

DeGeest
Neisen
Brodersen
Feller
Heairet
Barrows
LaBore
Millar
Janssen
Mays
Field
Anderson
Gentles
Schoenwald
Cannon

Inactive Class B Electricians

ICBE
ICBE

943
1145

Bye
Reede

Journeyman Electricians

JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM

4783
7168
7169
7170
7171
7172
7173
7174
7175
7176

LaBore
Lamb
Harvey
Zavala
Zwetzig
Feist
Reese
Rentschler
Woods
Peppers

Mark
Aaron
Corey
Justin
Shawn
Duane
Todd
Ricky
Adam
Matthew
Kent
Stephen
Karsten
Justin

Peter
Thomas
Brad
William
Tim
Shawn
Joshua
Mark
Jason
John
John
Charles
Charles
Rob
Cody

Rex
Frederick

Joshua
Darrel
Corey
Alejandro
Joseph
Alexander
Cody
Scotb
Jeffrey
Kyle

New Licenses Issued July 2018

Has IEC
Exam
Recip. MN
Recip. MN
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. MN
Recip. ND
Exam
Recip. WY
Recip. NE
Recip. ND
Exam

Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Has EC
Exam

Has CBE
Has CBE

Has EC
Recip. WY
Recip. 1A
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. MN
Exam
Exam
Exam

Rapid City
Tea
Pipestone
Lamberton
DeSmet
Gayville
Hot Springs
Deerwood
Somers
Lafayette
Carlsbad
Paragould
Bottineau
Colton

Miller
Spearfish
Richville
Blunt
Spearfish
Sturgis
Hurley
Rapid City
Garretson

Colorado Springs

Peyton
McCook
Woonsocket
Sioux Falls
Goodwin

Gayville
Lemmon

Hurley
Newcastle
Sioux Center
S. Sioux City
Newell
Pierre
Worthington
Burbank
Black Hawk
Sioux Center

SD
SD
MN
MN
SD
SD
SD
MN
MT
Cco
NM
AR
ND
SD

SD
SD
MN
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
Cco
CO
IL

SD
SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

A

NE
SD
SD
MN
SD
SD
A



JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM

7177
7178
7179
7180
7181
7182
7183
7184
7185
7186
7187
7188
7189
7190
7191
7192
7193
7194

Arntson
Eie

Harris
McCauley
Hagerty
Severson
Vohland
Jewett
Reuer
Folkers
Weldling
Ash

Beck
Siemonsma
Eichorn
Brown
Hageman
Sorenson

Inactive Journeyman Electricians

UM
IJM
UM
IJM
UM
M
UM
IJM
M
[JM
IJM
M
IJM
JM
JM
[JM
JM
IJM
JM
JM
IJM

1265
1677
1775
1920
3257
3313
3721
3808
4060
4175
4208
4269
4895
4964
5024
5153
5238
5243
5682
5879
6780

Hillestad
Vetsch
Tobar
Hanisch
Machacek
Jerke
Bachmeier
Beynon
Honken
Cozine
Aasen
Guide
Van Wormer
Kendrick
Pistulka
Drake
Suther
Strand
Thill
Mikkelson
Gregory

Apprentice Electricians

AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21049
21050
21051
21052
21053
21054
21055

Yerigan
Lanning
Brownell
Calvin
Morales
Garcia
Colindres

Ryan
Jason
lan
Davin
Dylan
Dylan
Ross
Todd
Landon
Randy
Carey
Fernanol
Derek
Zachery
Dennis
Jason
Heath
Mike

Curtis
Dan
Martin
James
Jon

Tom

G. Robert
Brett

Paul
Steven
Troy
Trent
Christopher
Christopher
Steve
Cory
Adam
Robert
Tyler
Mark
Michael

Craig
Larry
Delmar
Sheldon
Edgar
Gerbert
Oscar

New Licenses Issued July 2018

Exam
Exam
Recip. IA
Recip. NE
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. WY
Exam
Recip. MN
Recip. WY
Recip. MN
Recip. NE
Exam
Recip. WY
Recip. IA
Recip. NE
Recip. NE

Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM

Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM
Has JM

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Duluth
Montrose
Pharr

S. Sioux City
Pierre
Garretson
Canton
Newcastle
Aberdeen
Minneapolis
Moorcroft
Hemingford
Hemingford
Rapid City
Little Canada
Sioux Center
Hinton
Newcastle

Claire City
Piedmont
Rapid City
Sioux Falls
Rapid City
Mitchell
Rapid City
Mitchell
Brandon
Boise
Sioux Falls
Crystal
Estelline
Pierre
Rapid City
Dickinson
Langford
Black Hawk
Sioux Falls
Milbank
Anacortes

Watertown
Watertown
Spearfish
Rapid City
Riverside

North Hollywood

Chicago

MN
SD
™
NE
SD
SD
IL

SD
MN

NE
NE
SD

1A
1A
NE

SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD

SD
MN
SD
SD
SD
ND
SD
SD
SD
SD
WA

SD
SD
SD
SD
CA
CA
IL



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21056
21057
21058
21059
21060
21061
21062
21063
21064
21065
21066
21067
21068
21069
21070
21071
21072
21073
21074
21075
21076
21077
21078
21079
21080
21081
21082
21083
21084
21085
21086
21087
21088
21089
21090
21091
21092
21093
21094
21095
21096
21097
21098
21099
21100
21101
21102
21103

Acosta
Berg

Frias
Fuentes
Villarreal
Cacheco
Spilde
Mouw
Garnica
Lawler
Sievert
Arnburg
Schaefer
Winieckie
Schmitz
Thompson
White Bear
Laubach
Hines
Smykle
Fisher
Enderson
Carlson
Reidburn
Ockenga
Hernandez
Lenneman
Schild
Karn
Gregg
Smith
Morton
Picotk
Thompson
DeGroot
Kirkvold
Dunne
Nagel
Batterman
Johnson
Deason
Daniels
Kroese
Borremans
Hahn
Swain
Rohun
Hedrick

Jose
Keith
Hugo
Jorge
Juan
Omar
Fisher
Benjamin
Christoin
Raymond
Mike
Jessica
Adam
Kyle
Alexander
Andrew
Kaiden
Kyle
Benedict
Cole
Amanda
Henry
Christopher
Justus
Lila
Chandler
Chase
Koby
John
Beau
Erik
Preston
Ryan
James
Josh
Robert
Blaine
Jerred
Nick
Caden
Michael
Richard
Marcus
Heath
Adam
Shalisha
Jacth

Brady

New Licenses Issued July 2018

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Monroe
Sioux Falls
Hidalgo
Pharr
Hidalgo

El Paso
Watertown
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Falls
Sioux City
Hartford
Belle Fourche
Sioux Center
O'Neill
Sturgis
Canton
Taunton
Sioux Falls
Longville
Sioux Falls
Beresford
Mitchell
Jasper
Sioux City
Pierre
Yankton
Sioux Falls
Martin

Rapid City
Milbank
Springfield
Springfield
Sioux Falls
Crooks

N. Sioux City
Rapid City
Belle Fourche
Sioux Falls
Selfridge
Black Hawk
Rock Valley
Yankton
Martin
Aberdeen
Hartford
Sioux Falls

NE
SD
TX
X
X
™
SD
IA

1A

1A

SD
1A

SD
SD
1A

NE
SD
SD
MN
SD
MN
SD
SD
SD
MN
1A

SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
ND
SD
1A

SD
SD
SD
SD
SD



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21104
21105
21106
21107
21108
21109
21110
21111
21112
21113
21114
21115
21116
21117
21118
21119
21120
21121
21122
21123
21124
21125
21126
21127
21128
21129
21130
21131
21132
21133
21134
21135
21136
21137
21138
21139
21140
21141
21142
21143
21144
21145
21146
21147
21148
21149
21150
21151

New Licenses Issued July 2018

Farr
McBrayer
Zuel

Lorada Charono
McDermet
Page
Forderer
Mendias
Ortiz Velazquez
Simalang
Grindeland
Harless
Bonnett
Reholer
Clark
Sepuiveda
Enderson
Secrest
Migge
Williamson
Yantis
Weideman
Viet
Wolmarans
Myers
Vernlund
Zimmiond
Nee
Minnick
Stump
Cable
Braun
Hendrickson
Champion
Garcia
Amaya
Baribeau
Haux
Arechandieta
Wilde
Thompson
Kempers
Homer
Gamez Contreras
Gamez
Gamez
Burkman
Zapata

Ryan
Kane
Taylor
Maria
Eli
Rodger
Chad
Juan
Jose
Cory
Royal
Josiah
Nicholas
Ronald
Witt
Luis
Jostin
John
Alfred
Trei
Ethan
Brekk
Darwin
Christo
Robert
Anthony
Johnathan
Peter
Colton
William
Justin
Garret
Joseph
Jovan
Eden
Yony
Chad
Wyatt
Amado
Gavin
Colin
Jacob
Richard
JJ
Elpidio
Fabian
Rick®

Anceony

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Humbolt
Brookings
Sioux Falls
Rosamond
Rapid City
Sioux Falls
Lincoln
Norwalk
Atlantic
Sioux City
Colman
Colman
Rapid City
Alliance
Alliance
Manassas
Mobridge
Sioux Center
Watertown
Piedmont
Sturgis
Rapid City
Sioux Falls
Aberdeen
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Sturgis
Sioux Center
Brookings
Greenfiled
Harrisburg
Rosholt
Sioux Falls
Fishers

Dyer
Omaha
Huron

Mina
Edinburg
Huron
Blomkest

S. Sioux City
Lawton
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Alexandria
Sioux City

SD
SD
SD
CA
SD
SD
ND
IA
1A
IA
SD
SD
SD
NE
NE
VA
SD
1A
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
IA
SD
MO
SD
SD
SD
IN
IN
NE
SD
SD
X
SD
MN
NE
1A
IA
1A
IA
MN
IA



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21152
21153
21154
21155
21156
21157
21158
21159
21160
21161
21162
21163
21164
21165
21166
21167
21168
21169
21170
21171
21172
21173
21174

Spinks
Richard
Hughes
Hoffer
Castro
Campuzano
Beckwith
Koenig
Vance
Kuehl

Pias

Martin
Haines
Efraimson
Fricke
Christensen
Shryock
Juaret
Standley
Baez
Rojas
DiBerardino
Smith

Daniel
Alexander
Brian
Quentin
Alex
Ricardo
Dean
John
Josh
Reminton
Mitchell
Victor
Eugene
Stian
Keith
Lary
Cody
Elias
Kyle
Jose
Juan
Susannah
Stephen

30

New Licenses Issued July 2018

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Sioux Center
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Sioux City
Onida

Sioux Center
Pierre
Brookings
Iberia
Trimont
Spearfish
Grand Island
Hastings
Willow Lake
Sioux Falls
Beresford
Pierre
Harlinger
Larchwood
Atlantic
Madelia
Sioux City
Sioux Center

1A
SD
SD
1A
SD
IA
SD
SD
MO
MN
SD
NE
NE
SD
SD
SD
SD
X
1A
1A
MN
1A
1A



Electrical Contractors

EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC

Inactive Electrical Contractors

2492
3047
3438
3439
3440
3443
3444

Grant
Gellner
Nelson
Pivec
Folske
Simmons
Holm

IEC
IEC

1490
3441

Sander
Skaff

Inactive Class B Electricians

ICBE

1181

Brenner

Journeyman Electricians

JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM

Inactive Journeyman Electricians

7195
7196
7197
7198
7199
7200
7201
7202
7203
7204
7205
7206
7207
7208
7209

Miller

Pitra

Theis
Bosch
Watson
Hitchinson
Montes
Weaver
Westgaard
Spinks
Paulson
Paup

Ter Haar
Auestad
Culbertson

UM
UM

2464
3476

Skaff
Kucera

Apprentice Electricians

AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21175
21176
21177
21178
21179
21180
21181

Trooien
Guerra
Locken
Stultz
Maynard
Brooks
Snell

Jesse
Daniel
Jonathan
Frank
Erik
Carlos
Keith

Wayne
Thomas

Daniel

Derrick
Chritopher
Jacob
John
Orville
David
Guadalupe
Dustin
Grant
Daniel
Kurt
Benjamin
Anthony
Chad
Joshua

Thomas
Jeremy

Matthew
Abbigail
Celina
Austin
Richard
Padf
Kohl

New Licenses Issued August 2018

Has IEC
Has IEC
Exam
Recip. MN
Recip. WY
Recip. NE
Recip. MN

Has EC
Has El

Has CBE

Exam
Recip. MN
Recip. MN
Recip. ND
Exam
Recip. CO
Recip. TX
Exam
Recip. TX
Recip. CO
Recip. ND
Recip. NE
Recip. 1A
Recip. 1A
Recip. 1A

Has JM
Has JM

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Baxter

Deer Park
Hartford
Montrose
Oshkosh
Grand island
San Antonio

Baker
Sioux Falls

Aberdeen

Emery

Sauk Rapids
Buffalo

Tea

Greeley
Aurora

Ft. Worth
Sioux Center
Elk River
Sioux Center
Moorhead
Central City
Sioux Center
Nevada
Nevada

Sioux Falls
Parker

Brookings
Dickinson
Dickinson
Alexandria
LeMars
Bertrand
Watertown

MN
X
SD
MN
Wi

NE
™

MT
SD

SD

SD
MN
MN
SD
CoO
1010)
X
1A
MN
A
MN
NE
1A
1A
IA

SD
CO

SD
ND
ND
SD
IA

NE
SD



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21182
21183
21184
21185
21186
21187
21188
21189
21190
21191
21192
21193
21194
21195
21996
21997
21998
21999
21200
21201
21202
21203
21204
21205
21206
21207
21208
21209
21210
21211
21212
21213
21214
21215
21216
21217
21218
21219
21220
21221
21222
21223
21224
21225
21226
21227
21228
21229

New Licenses Issued August 2018

Dillon
Estrada
Cruz
Santos
Barrios
Guest
Pofohl
Barrera
Gallegos
Lopez
Ablett

Roa

Horta
Goodwater
Kuchta
Schutt
Perez Torres
Lamont
Coffman
Estrada
Engle
Fogle
Rounds
Rounds
Bill

Luff
Johnson
Reed
Oxlaj
Green
Fuhrmann
Sattler
Onstad
Duyck
Nicholson
Abbott
Key
Nicholson
Harral
Snedlund
Waterbury
Stead
Dudek
Jensen
Smith
Watsabaugh
Schoenfelder
Lorkman

James
Pedro
Kaysha
Jose
Robert
Benjamin
Thomas
Jesus
Rudy
Amerlio
Jacab
William
Hector
Dillon
Tyler
Brad
Roberto
Brady
Daniel
Miguel
Trenton
David
Thomas
Allan
Wyatt
Dominic
Evan
Ryen
Bryon
Gregory
Brent
Greg
Tyler
Douglas
Charles
Dane
Daniel
Darce
Sean
Seth
Brookings
Jamie
Randy
Richard
Charles
Randy
Bra?&'y

Cory

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Brookings
Onida

North Chesterfield
Onida

San Tap Valley
Kennebec
Brookings
Hidalgo
Edinburg
McAllen
Canton
McAllen
Weslaco
Sioux Falls
Wynot

Huron
Ellsworth AFB
Aberdeen
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Newcastle
Elisworth AFB
Pierre

Pierre
Aberdeen
Sioux Falis
Centerville
Pierre
Omaha

Sioux Falls
Aberdeen
Watertown
Harrisburg
Davis City
Cheyenne
Arvada
Achille
Cheyenne
Hubbard
Brookings
Brookings
Rapid City
Box Eider
Aberdeen
Sioux Falls
Belle Fourche
Parkston
Spearfish

SD
SD
VA
SD

SD
SD
X
X
X
SD
X
X
SD
NE
SD
SD
SD
1A

IA

SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
NE
SD
SD
SD
SD
IA

CcO
OK

NE
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21230
21231
21232
21233
21234
21235
21236
21237
21238
21239
21240
21241
21242
21243
21244
21245
21246
21247
21248
21249
21250
21251
21252
21253
21254
21255
21256
21257
21258
21259
21260
21261
21262

New Licenses Issued August 2018

Strickland
Haas
Wilson
Gruenstein
Swanson
Cox

Miller
Bukowski
Seney
Cole
Wilhelmi
Dufek
Plooster
Gosch
Wurtz
Johnson
Laabs
Sees

Van Galder
Williams
Bartels
Chhetri
Iscod Ramos
Wilson
Volesky
Carpenter
Sperlich
Biansett
Lewis
Miller
Wojahn
Funge
Hunt

Andrew
Joshua
Daniel
Logan
Anthony
Shane
Michael
Trystan
Larry
Anthony
Jordan
Jeffrey
Michael
Alex
Caleb
David
Ben

Ben
Maurice
Bobbie Jo
Jordan
Kishor
Samuel
Melanie
Ryan
Keegan
Paul
Eric

Will
Thomas
Jedidiah
Josh
Grace

33

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Spearfish
Spearfish
Volga
Columbia
Sioux Falls
Forest City
Bismark
Dawson
Grand Island
Sioux Falls
Steen
Sturgis
Sioux Falls
Watertown
Sioux Falls
Madison
Brookings
Sioux Falls
Vermillion
Gettysburg
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Canton

Hot Springs
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Rapid City
Rapid City
Humboldt
Minneapolis
Minneapolis
Sioux Falls
Willow Lake

SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
1A

ND
MN
NE
SD
MN
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
OH
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
MN
MN
SD
SD



New Licenses Issued September 2018

Electrical Contractors

EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC

3445
3446
3447
3448
3449
3450
3451
3452
3453
3454
3455

Holeton
Linder
Becklin
McCormick
Zwart
Karlen
Freeman
Hammond
Hill
Williams
Shaw

Inactive Electrical Contractors

IEC
IEC

1564
3000

Hotchkiss
Fife

Journeyman Electricians

JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM

Inactive Journeyman Electricians

7210
7211
7212
7213
7214
7215
7216
7217
7218
7219
7220
7221
7222
7223
7224
7225
7226
7227
7228
7229

Peterson
Duet
Haines
Prehall
Jessen
Jensen
Gundvaldson
Loen
Phipps
Porisch
Eggen
Prehall
Rodriguez
Morgan
Goetsch
Burgeson
Weis
Perez
Gray

Van Dusen

IJM

3715

Knecht

Apprentice Elecitricians

AE
AE
AE
AE

21263 Brown
21264 Brown
21265 Bigman
21266 Alvarez

John
Marlin

Paul

Shawn
Christopher
Dillon

Chad

Lane
Christopher
Barry

Peter

Jeffrey
Mike

Brody
Chad
Scott
Samuel
Scott
Jacob
Brian
Gary
Vance
Tanner
Mitchell
Joseph
Joseph
Jeff
Timothy
Weston
Kevin
Rodrigo
Jason
Stephen

Chris

Thane

Kely
Alonzo

Felix

Recip. MN
Recip. WY
Recip. MN
Recip. 1A
Exam
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. WY
Exam
Recip. ND

Has EC
Has EC

Exam
Recip. CO
Recip. CO
Recip. MN
Recip. 1A
Exam
Exam
Recip. MN
Recip. ND
Recip. MN
Recip. MN
Recip. MN
Recip. CO
Recip. AR
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. TX
Recip. WY
Recip. TX

Has JM

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Sioux Falls
Morrison
Cambridge
Ames
Platte
Warner
Black Hawk
Brookings
Douglas
Cloverdale
Fargo

Pierre
Hawley

Sioux Falls
Pollock
Denver
Excelsior
Sioux City
Sioux Center
Egan
Benson
Mandan
Kasson
Waconia
Excelsior
Rapid City
DeWitt
Toronto
Baltic
Mitchell
Killeen
Douglas
Montgomery

Tuthill

Storm Lake
Storm Lake
Mitchell
Mitchell

SD
CO
MN

SD
SD
SD
SD
WY
VA
ND

SD
ND

SD
SD
CcoO
MN
1A
1A
SD
MN
ND
MN
MN
MN
SD
AR
SD
SD
SD
X
WY
>

SD

1A
1A
SD
SD



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21267
21268
21269
21270
21271
21272
21273
21274
21275
21276
21277
21278
21279
21280
21281
21282
21283
21284
21285
21286
21287
21288
21289
21290
21291
21292
21293
21294
21295
21296
21297
21298
21299
21300
21301
21302
21303
21304
21305
21306
21307
21308
21309
21310
2131
21312
21313
21314

New Licenses Issued September 2018

Martinez Lear
Ramirez
Reynoza
Anzua
Page
O'Kane
Demaro
Conlee
Mayer
Bautista
Krengel
Skyberg
FranciscoAndres
Casper
Bennett
Rose
Baez
Nowak
Garcia
Roland
Tisore
York
Mendoza Jovel
Hughes
Eckstrom
Larson
Bainbridge
Dossett
Bantugan
Taff
Marshall
Black
Bartling
Lunsford
Wozna
Black Calf
Perreault
Spader
Lardy
Ruelas
Campos
Reed
Huetson
West
Hernandez
Baer
Collett
Collett

Enrigue
Abraham
Braunio
Abraham
Eric

Dan
Isiah
Carson
Nash
Joel
Kristel
Nick
Raymundo
Gene
Daniel
Ethan
Maria
Seth
Raul
Blake
Teshale
Caleb
Jose
David
Austin
Brett
Dustin
Amy

Jo
Cameron
Brandon
lan
Brandon
Christopher
Shane
Broc
Harley
Logan
Quinten
Abel
Jorge
Michael
Sean
Jordan
Luis
Caleb
Getrevieve
Aaron

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Mitchell
Mitchell
Sioux Falls
Orange City
Watertown
Sioux Falls
Rapid City
Rapid City
Tracy
Norcros
North Mankato
Nunda

Sioux Falls
Rockfalls
Newcastle
Rapid City
Onida

Rapid City
Sioux Falls
Rapid City
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
New Olbony
Rapid City
Hanley Falls
Sioux City
Rodney
Lyndon
Rowland Heights
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Tea

Sioux Falls
Rapid City
Rapid City
Gordon
Sioux Falls
Hartford

Tea

San Antonio
San Antonio
Tea
Ellsworth AFB
Clear Lake
Sioux Falls
New Effington
Brainerd
Brainerd

SD
SD
SD
1A

SD
SD
SD
SD
MN
GA
MN
SD
SD
IL

NE
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
IN

SD
MN
IA

IA

IL

CA
IA

IA

SD
SD
SD
SD
NE
SD
SD
SD
X
X
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
MN
MN



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21315
21316
21317
21318
21319
21320
21321
21322
21323
21324
21325
21326
21327
21328
21329
21330
21331
21332
21333
21334
21335
21336
21337
21338
21339
21340
21341
21342
21343
21344
21345
21346
21347
21348
21349
21350
21351
21352
21353
21354
21355
21356
21357
21358
21359
21360
21361
21362

New Licenses Issued September 2018

Knamphanh
Brei
Wintz
Lavergne
Davis
Griffin
Lerback
Lange
Lankford
Parker
Salentiny
Rivas Garcia
Gilley
Baumgardner
Horan
Kilimnik
Wipf
Bender
Plagmann
Snoozy
Davis
Borowski
Hageman
Roth
Montalvo
McMurrin
Starry
Butler
Prokop
Farran
Porter
Gutierrez
Thomas
Torres
Saxton
Postmus
Geerdes
Tellanbot
Beltran
Davis
Robinson
Strickland
Bootsma
Sanchez Cruz

Guerrero Jimenez

Waderich
Salinas
Cespedes

Anthony
Travis
Joshua
Aaron
Jacob
Parker
Christian
Stephen
Brett
Gelester
Noah
Jose
Brian
Trey
Cody
Denis
Tayler
Brady
Colton
Tyler
Kyle
Brady
Merritt
Riley
Luis
Curt
Kelly
Colton
Evan
Jonathon
Tmothy
Reynaldo
Matthew
Zandra
Timothy
Chad
Steven
Patrick
George
Walter
John
Terry
Mitchell
Samuel
Gabriel
Jerzey
Janribtte
Antonio

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Worthington
Black Hawk
Yankton
Sisseton
Belle Fourche
Deltona
Rapid City
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Fulda

Grand Island
Sioux Falls
Rolla

Rapid City
Sioux Falls
Miller

Rapid City
Alexandria
Worthing
Sioux Falls
Douglas

Jay Em
Gillette
Center

Ryan

Sioux Center
Piedmont
Tea

Yankton
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Chaska
Pierre
Chamberlain
Rock Valley
Watertown
Sioux Falls
Sioux Center
Mitchell
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux City
Richmond
Caldweli

N Sioux City
Pierre

Pierre

MN
SD
SD
SD
SD
FL

SD
1A

A

IA

MN
NE
SD
MO
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD

MO
IA
1A
SD
SD
SD
1A
1A
MN
SD
SD
IA
SD
SD
IA
SD
1A
1A
1A
VA
ID
SD
SD
SD



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21363
21364
21365
21366
21367
21368
21369
21370
21371
21372

New Licenses Issued September 2018

Munoz
Rossman
Twiss
Bullcoming
Martell
Bernard
Pilcher
Craft
Johnson
Sattler

Daniel
Wayne
Corey
Magiah
Kohta
Brandon
Dominic
Andres
Sam
Anthony

37

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Amairillo

Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Rapid City
Brandon

Berirand

TX
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
NE



Electrical Contractors

EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC
EC

2914
3245
3456
3457
3458
3459
3460
3461
3462
3463

Cropp
Meirose
Welles
Smith
Acuna
Faraone
Dehmer
Pagei
Gimbel
Thompson

Journeyman Electricians

JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM

7230
7231
7232
7233
7234
7235
7236
7237
7238
7239
7240
7241
7242
7243
7244
7245
7246
7247
7248
7249
7250
7251
7252
7253

Kohout
Guillen
Leighton
Sanders
Shelburg
Krohn
Tuttle
Campbell
Hawkins
Friedrichsen
Hardin
Volk
Tuttle
Bragg
Read
Norgaard
Rosenlund
Rizor
Kallsen
Stock
Anderson
Oehrlein
Wieseler
Afrank

Apprentice Electricians

AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21373
21374
21375
21376
21377
21378
21379
21380
21381

Pace
Langley
Kyle

Gomez Lopez

Montelongo
Dyck

Cook
Hansen
Hoellein

Derek
Joshua
Travis
Christopher
Arturo
Bernard
Allen
Shaun
Michael
Ryan

Tyler
Gilberto
Kutler
Douglas
Anthony
Brett
Robin
Daniel
Christian
Carter
Lavante
Brody
Tyson
Chris
Brody
Jordan
Zachary
Bruce
Kaleb
Jamie
David
Ross
Michael
Eric

Ryan
Christopher
Kolby
Harbey
Marco
Daniel
Timothy
Brai¥don
Jeremy

New Licenses Issued October 2018

Has IEC
Has IEC
Recip. MN
Exam
Exam
Recip. MN
Recip. MN
Recip. NE
Recip. MN
Exam

Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. OK
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. NE
Exam
Exam
Recip. ND
Recip. ND
Exam
Recip. NE
Recip. WY
Exam
Exam
Recip. OK
Recip. NE
Recip. NE
Recip. NE
Recip. MN
Exam
Exam

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Cottage Grove

Sturgis

Belle Fourche
Valley Center
Ft. Collins
Denver
Blaine
Maxwell
Alexandria
Sioux Falls

New Ulm
Huron

Dell Rapids
McLoud
Tyndall
Gillette
Porcupine
Sioux Center
Rapid City
Aberdeen
Dickinson
Barnesville
Alexandria
St. Paul
Douglas
Brookings
Moorcroft
Wilburton
Macedonia
Bellevue
Silver City
Albany
Groton
Rapid City

Sioux City
Centerville
Sioux Falls
Gettysburg
Rapid City
Worthing
Brownville
Rapid City
Sioux Falls

OR
SD
SD
KS
co
CO
MN
NE
MN
SD

MN
SD
SD
OK
sD

SD
1A

SD
SD
ND
MN
SD
NE

SD
WY
OK
IA
NE
1A
MN
SD
SD

IA

SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
NE
SD
SD



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21382
21383
21384
21385
21386
21387
21388
21389
21390
21391
21392
21393
21394
21395
21396
21397
21398
21399
21400
21401
21402
21403
21404
21405
21406
21407
21408
21409
21410
21411
21412
21413
21414
21415
21416
21417
21418
21419
21420
21421
21422
21423
21424
21425
21426
21427
21428
21429

New Licenses Issued October 2018

Assan
Creasey
Mendez
Arnston
Ochoa
Proctor
Cortez
Carrera
Carrera
Grothaus
Gamez
Kraft
Doolittle
Argoeta
Ortiz
Ortega
Schroeder
Schroeder
Figueroa Nieves
Benson
Schuttloffel
Tuggle
Draper
Sickinger
Ness
Nieves Lugo
Greco
Ortoz
Barrios
Espinoza
Lindemann
Casas
Casas
Rodriguez
Kreachbaum
Finkral
Tipton
Spurlock
Smith
Allensworth
Van Den Bosch
Malik
Heineman
Plummer
Voss
Wolfgang
Williams
Hillyer

Justice
Daniel
Jose
Tate
Eleasar
Reece
Domingo
Randolfo
Jhonatan
Kevin
Antonio
Justin
Bryan
Roxana
Jonathan
Cesar
Adam
Andrew
Rosa
Seth
Jeremy
Harry
Chris
Nathan
Nathan
Candida
Robert
Byron
Estid
Antonio
Nathan
Jose
Miguel
Gilberto
Zachary
Dillion
Benjamin
James
Calvin
Casey
Cody
Charles
Tyler
Blake
Derek
Robby
Co?’?
Marquis

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Rapid City
Minneota
Pierre

Pierre

Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Bismarck
Mcintosh
Palm Springs
Palm Springs
Palm Springs
Ewing

Ewing

Pierre

Sioux Falls
Brandon
Laplata
Swea City
Brillion
Aurora
Pierre

West Columbia
Pierre

Grand Island
Cairo

Sioux Falls
Mitchell
Mitchell
Harlingen
Sturgis
Luverne
Naples
Onida

Lake Norden
DeWitt
Sioux Falls
Sioux Center
Sergeant Bluff
S. Sioux City
Box Elder
Sioux Falls
Lafayette
Sioux Falls

1A
1A
1A
1A
1A
SD
MN
SD
SD
IA
1A
ND
SD
FL
FL
FL
MO
MO
SD
SD
SD
MO
1A
Wi
CcO
SD
X
SD
NE
NE
SD
SD
SD
X
SD
MN
FL
SD
SD
1A
SD
1A
1A
NE
SD
SD
IN
SD



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21430
21431
21432
21433
21434
21435
21436
21437
21438
21439
21440
21441
21442
21443
21444
21445
21446
21447
21448
21449
21450
21451
21452
21453
21454
21455
21456
21457
21458
21459
21460
21461
21462
21463
21464
21465
21466
21467
21468
21469
21470
21471
21472
21473
21474
21475
21476
21477

New Licenses Issued October 2018

Thompson
McClanahan
Selchert
Cutty
Larsen
Sporrer
Rettinger
Blute Htoo
Kyaw
Frasier
Christopherson
Zilverberg
Dryer
Cranny
McDonald
Weber
Braun
Knigge
Sund
Wright
Borah
Van Beek
Zollner
Bierman
Letche
McKnight
Schopp
Mehling
Ashmore
Tinant
Hawley
Weisser
Mentzer
Grage
Wagoner
Westland
Griepenstroh
Springs
Broxson
McClure
Gutierrez
Schnitker
Lewis
Scherr
Wright
Huver
Dooley
Luv Pacheco

Jonny
Terence
Rodney
Taylor
Hunter
Xavier
Nick
Hser

Bo

Nile
Hunter
Zane
Thomas
Bradley
Dustin
Jerret
Jake
Bryce
Riley
Hunter
Colton
Stefan
Scott
Robbie
Devin
Brandon
Gayge
Carter
Reed
Kyle
Tucker
Jared
Parker
Blaine
Jason
Stanley
Justin
Brittney
Matthew
Shawn
Fernando
Kyle
Kyler
Alex
Rhonda
Aric
Tinf8thy
Candy

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Sioux Falls
Sioux Center
Watertown
Hartford
Huron

Miller

New England
Huron

Huron

Oral
Vermillion
Holabird
Java
Plankinton
Huron

Huron
Spearfish
Redfield
Winner
Redfield
Mitchell
Inwood
Wabasso
Faulkton
Miller

Sioux Falls
Lemmon
Huron
Custer
Crookston
Armour
Leola
Mitchell
Selby
Gilbert
Albert Lea
Grand Island
Sioux Center
Lexington
Palmer
Omaha
Council Bluffs
Cushing
Rapid City
Gettysburg
Box Elder
Vermillion
Pierre

SD
1A

SD
SD
SD
SD
ND
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
1A

MN
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
NE
SD
SD
SD
SD
IA

MN
NE
IA

SC
NE
NE
1A

IA

SD
SD
SD
SD
SD



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21478
21479
21480
21481
21482
21483
21484
21485
21486
21487
21488
21489
21490
21491
21492
21493
21494
21495
21496

McManus
Steward
Slate
Holland
Marsh
Bump
Wathier
Lang
Dean
Dean
Stenberg
Acosta
Flatten
Magruder
Weier
Shultz
Anderson
Vandrak
Filbert

Kamen
Nathaniel
Tanner
Harold
Jacob
Mitchell
Zach
Sam
Tanner
Michael
David
lan
Gavin
Andrew
Bryce
Quinten
Darin
Ryan
Greg

41

New Licenses Issued October 2018

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Greely
Carrollton
Tea
Houston
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Blunt

Blunt
Sioux Falls
Vermillion
Aberdeen
Onida
Yankton
Piedmont
Ortonville
Hinton
Pierre

NE
MO
SD
X
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
MN
IA
SD



New Licenses Issued November 2018

Electrical Contractors

EC
EC
EC
EC
EC

3414
3464
3465
3466
3467

Krogman
Merritt
Stanley
Kucera
Tsuda

Journeyman Electricians

JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM

7254
7255
7256
7257
7258
7259
7260
7261
7262
7263
7264
7265
7266
7267
7268
7269

Ricard
Mawia
Harkness
Tsuda
Dutton
Arroyo
Nelson
Tharp
Koehler
Johnson
Kioucek
Waskowiak
Gruca
Baumberger
Sharp
Lemburg

Apprentice Electricians

AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21497
21498
21499
21500
21501
21502
21503
21504
21505
21506
21507
21508
21509
21510
21511
21512
21513
21514
21515
21516
21517

Youngstrom

Mendez Ayala

Stanfield
McClure
Beliwood

VanDonkelaar

Aguilera
Funk
Boczar
Lucas
Rubio
Lamberson
Ruiz
Reyes
Reyes
Montoya
Minnick
Thompson
McKenzie
Hawkins
Muller

Gregory
Brandon
Michael
Jeremy
Ladd

Timothy
Lal
Brody
Ladd
Jesse
Robert
Nick
Angela
Lee

Jay
Wesley
Jon
Daiton
Chris
Stephen
Clint

Trent
Oscar
Daniel
Jackson
Zachary
Troy
Christian
Bradley
Emily
Rodolfo
Edgar
Dale
Jose
Jesus
Jermy
Ruben
John
Cheyenne
Stephen
Drew
Nick

Has IEC
Exam
Recip. MN
Exam
Exam

Exam
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. NE
Recip. CO
Exam
Recip. CO
Exam
Recip. IA
Exam
Recip. NE
Exam
Exam
Exam
Exam

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Rapid City
Orem
Luverne
Parker
Avon

Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Huron

Avon
Alliance
Sturgis
Sioux Falls
Sidney
Rapid City
Burbank
Tabor

Sioux Center
Ishpening
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Timber Lake

Sheldon
Center
Madison
Sioux City
Akron
Vermillion
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Rapid City
St. Paul
Grand Island
York

Lincoln
Omaha
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center
Sioux Center

SD
uTt
MN
CcO
MN

1A

IA

SD
MN
NE
SD
SD
NE
SD
SD
SD
IA

M

sD
SD
SD

1A
MO
sD
1A
IA
SD
A

IA
1A
SD
NE
NE
NE
NE
NE
1A
1A
A
1A
1A



AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21518
21519
21520
21521
21522
21523
21524
21525
21526
21527
21528
21529
21530
21531
21532
21533
21534
21535
21536
21537
21538
21539
21540
21541
21542
21543
21544
21545
21546
21547
21548
21549
21550
21551
21552
21553
21554
21555
21556
21557
21558
21559
21560
21561
21562
21563

New Licenses Issued November 2018

Macias
Winckel
Williams
Young
Wager
Johnson
Palacias-Perez
Perez
Dagel
Wiertzema
Walker
McKinney
Lee
Larson
Jolly
Jackson
Dula
Blakey
Beynon
Northway
Hall

King
Bonila
Gray
Hayes
Fallon
Wittrock
Bible
Story
Hernandez
Randby
Moe
Shriver
Jastal
Perry
Whitaker

Devin
Eric
Jeremiah
Nicholas
Zachary
Michael
Jonathan
Tamara
Jackson
Heith
Trevor
Justin
Jermal
Kyle
Kirk
Donald
Robert
Roy
Adam
Daniel
Darik
Hunter
Maya
Sean
Bryer
Matthew
Donny
Deshawn
Story
Toribio
Mike
Gary
Tanner
David
Jacob
Jacob

Afraid of Lightning Palmer Averee

Gamez Contreras

Fuhrer
Krebs
Wilkins
Sommers
Shade
Kingsley
Staffenhagen
Hammond

Sergio

Alex

Evan

Andrew

Michael

Matthew

Andrew

Nathan

Christopher
43

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Sioux Center
Black Hawk
Monroe
Kadoka
Belle Fourche
Sioux Falls
Onida

Onida
Watertown
Springfield
Springfield
Springfield
Springfield
Springfield
Springfield
Springfield
Springfield
Springfield
Springdfield
Luck

Wall

Sioux Falls
Pierre

West Burlington
West Burlington
Black Hawk
Sioux Falls
Aberdeen
Sioux Falls
Carthage
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Kearney
Ravonna
Rapid City
Waterbury
Rapid City
Sioux Center
O'Neill

Tea
Imboden
Keokuk
Sioux Falls
Fargo
Waubun
Aberdeen

1A

SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD

SD
SD
SD
IA
IA
SD
SD
SD
SD
MO
SD
SD
NE
OH
SD
NE
SD
IA
NE
SD
AR
1A
SD
ND
MN
SD



New Licenses Issued December 2018

Electrical Contractors

EC
EC
EC
EC

3357
3392
3368
3369

Schoenwald
Tapani
Whitman
Alvarado

Inactive Electrical Contractors

IEC

3470

Woolhether

Journeyman Electricians

JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM
JM

7270
7271
7272
7273
7274
7275
7276
7277
7278
7279
7280
7281
7282
7283

Torkelson
Nelson
Inman
Richards
Doerr
Dullerud
Armstead
Sanchez
Schofield
Campbell
Blackford
Heasty
Walker
Schroeckenthaler

Apprentice Electricians

AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE
AE

21564
21565
21566
21567
21568
21569
21570
21571
21572
21573
21574
21575
21576
21577
21578
21579
21580
21581

Tucker

Cook
Neuschwanger
Jeitz

Alvizures
Bravo

Brokine Leg
Uskoski
Tanninen
Hetland

Mitzel
Syanson
Smith

Klein

Klein

Naasz
Sheets-Garcia
Garria delora

Rob
Trent
Dillon
Humberto

Mickey

Thomas
Nathan
Alex
Michael
Kody
Matthew
Roderick
Eliseo
Bryan
Daniel
Korey
Rick
Dustin
Andrew

Dalton
Robert
Kyle
Donald
Nelson
Isidro
William
Reagan
Stephen
Shane
Andrew
Dave
Bailey
Kody
Sabrina
Jammie
Jose
Caﬂlos

Has IEC
Has IEC
Exam
Exam

Exam

Exam
Recip. ND
Recip. 1A
Recip. MN
Exam
Exam
Exam
Recip. NE
Exam
Recip. MT
Recip. IA
Recip. 1A
Exam
Recip. OK

Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance
Issuance

Sioux Falls
Aberdeen
Sioux Falls
Sisseton

Loveland

Sioux Falls
West Fargo
Sioux Center
Fergus Falls
Hills

Sioux Falls
Richland
Grand Isiand
Kadoka
Layton

Sioux City
Sioux Center
Rapid City
Chaska

Rapid City
Sioux Falls
Sioux Falls
Centerville
Aurora
Aurora
Rushville
Spearfish

Belle Fourche

Spearfish
Aberdeen
Aberdeen
Sturgis
Spearfish
Colton
Aberdeen
Hot Springs
Estelline

SD
SD
SD
SD

CO

SD
ND
1A
MN
MN
SD
WA
NE
SD
uTt
IA
IA
SD
MN

SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
NE
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD
SD



